Trupti Dalvi

From: Prakash Mistry

Sent: 18 December 2024 10:42

To: Trupti Dalvi; Manisha Bakde; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp

Cc: Shama Nair; Dhiraj Mistry; Darshan Chheda; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Akshay Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Ameet.Koomar
Subject: NMIAL | PR - Subway | BOQ.

Dear Trupti,

Please raise a PR for Subway- Domestic Piers of area 58 sq.mt. for preparing an interior and MEP BOQ based on the GFC received from the Subway team.

Brand Subway

Area 58 sq.mt

Prepare a BOQ of Interiors and MEP
based on the GFC received from
Scope the Subway team

Dear Stakeholders,
Please approve this request urgently as this outlet is ready for fit-out and the outlet has to be operational on March 25.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 17 December 2024 19:12

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: NMIAL | Subway | BOQ.

Hi Prakash
| was finally able to connect to the projects head at Subway. He has promised that they will provide the BOQ by tomorrow or day after.
Lets move forward with raising the PR in parallel.

Regards
Akshay

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 December 2024 15:53

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: NMIAL | Subway | BOQ.

Dear Akshay,
Based on our discussion, kindly approve the scope of work for creating the Interior and MEP BOQ for Subway NMIAL, covering an area of 58 sqm.
This email serves as confirmation for the purchasing team to proceed with closing the commercial aspects. Parallelly, I will upload the PR on Safal for process purposes only, without waiting for its approval.

Best regards,
Prakash Mistry



